
 

Addendum # 1 
 

City of Kirkland 
Security for Kirkland Municipal Court (Job# 20-22-MC) 

Answers to Questions 

 

1. Who is the current incumbent?   

Securitas 

2. When was the current incumbent awarded the contract? Could you please provide us 
copy of current contract?   

Securitas has provided the service for 10+ years.  Creating a new contract was a primary 
motivation for creating this RFP.  We do not have a copy of the original agreement on file. 

3. Are there any subcontractors being used for the current contract?   

No 

4. What was the initial term length of the current contract (for example, 1 year plus 4 year 
options, etc.)   

Securitas has provided the service for 10+ years. 

5. What was the start date of the initial contract?   

Securitas has provided the service for 10+ years. 

6. What was the amount spent in the last 12 months?  

$35,478.99- we were not open fulltime in 2021 

7. What was the total spent in the last billed month?  

$4,202.07 

8. Are there any other rates billed separately (such as equipment, vehicles, etc.)   

No 



9. Are there any significant modifications from the previous contract to the new one? For 
instance, an increase in hours, a change in guard type (e.g., armed vs unarmed), a need 
for additional resources?   

No, however we are asking for a proposal for both “armed” and “unarmed” security 
services.  Currently security staff is “unarmed”. 

10. What was the amount spent on this contract last year?  

$12,366.75, but the City court was not open fulltime in 2021 

11. What is the estimated total number of annual hours for this contract?   

Approximately 8 hours, 5 days a week.  

12. What is the current bill rate for each position? 

$28.90 per hour. 

13. Are there any additional services that may be needed that are not listed in the RFP?  

No 

14. For instance, the need of additional sites, seasonal required security, etc.   

No 

15. Is the current contract using vehicles? If yes, how many?  

No vehicles are used by the current security provider 

 


